
From: Mackenzie Zilinski <mackenzie.zilinski@laclabichecounty.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 4:13 PM 
To: Robin Bartlett <rbartlett@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Cc: Al Hoggan <ahoggan@md.bonnyville.ab.ca> 
Subject: RE: Follow Up - Invitation to Participate in Municipal Comparison Initiative 
  

Thank you for the response, Robin. Appreciate you guys getting back to us. On another note, the County 
is having our Annual Golf Tournament held to raise money for healthcare initiative. I wanted to extend 
the invite if you can please share with your Council. They may be interested in participating in a round of 
golf with their neighboring municipality.  
  

Link below for more info        
Lac La Biche County - Healthier Communities Golf Tournament 
  
Mackenzie  
  

 

 

Mackenzie Zilinski 
CAO Executive Assistant 
Administration 
Phone: 780-623-6809 

We respectfully acknowledge the traditional and ancestral lands of the First Nations peoples of Treaty 6, Treaty 8 
and Treaty 10 territories and the Homeland of the Métis people. Lac La Biche County continues to be home to 
Indigenous peoples since time immemorial, and we recognize the vital contributions of Indigenous culture, history 
and perspectives in our shared past, present and future.  

 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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